
BOROUGH OF BARROW-IN-FURNESS

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Meeting: Wednesday, 11th September, 2019
           at 2.00 pm. (Committee Room No. 4)

A G E N D A

PART ONE

1.  Urgent Items

To note any items which the Chairman considers to be of an urgent 
nature. 

2.  Delegations

To receive notice from Members who may wish to move any 
delegated matter non-delegated and which will be decided by a 
majority of Members present and voting at the meeting.

3.  Admission of Public and Press

To consider whether the public and press should be excluded from 
the meeting during consideration of any of the items on the agenda.

4.  Declarations of Interest

To receive declarations by Members and/or co-optees of interests in 
respect of items on this Agenda. 

Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of 
Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests or other registrable interests which have not already been 
declared in the Council’s Register of Interests.  (It is a criminal 
offence not to declare a disclosable pecuniary interest either in the 
Register or at the meeting).

Members may however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and 
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such 
disclosable pecuniary interests which they have already declared in 
the Register,  as well as any other registrable or other interests.  

5.  Apologies for Absence/Attendance of Substitute Members  



6.  Confirmation of Minutes

To confirm the Minutes of the meeting held on 4th July, 2019.

3 - 10

FOR DECISION 

(D) 7.  Prioritisation of the Work Programme 
 

11 - 12

(D) 8.  Waste 
 

13 - 14

(D) 9.  Waste Working Group 
 

15 - 18

(D) 10.  Performance Indicators (Quarter 1) 
 

19 - 24

NOTE (D) – Delegated
(R) – For Referral to Council

Membership of Committee

Councillors McLeavy (Chairman)
Cassidy (Vice-Chair)
Gawne
Husband
W. McClure
McEwan
Mooney
Morgan
Pidduck
Robson
C. Thomson
Worthington

For queries regarding this agenda, please contact:

Sandra Kemsley
Democratic Services Officer
01229 87632236
pwestwood@barrowbc.gov.uk

Published: Tuesday 3rd September, 2019



BOROUGH OF BARROW IN FURNESS

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Meeting, Thursday 4th July, 2019
at 2.00 p.m. (Committee Room No. 4)

PRESENT:- Cassidy (Vice-Chairman), Gawne, Hall, Husband, R. McClure, McEwan, 
Mooney, Morgan, Pidduck, S. Robson and C. Thomson.

Officers Present:- Alan Barker (Streetcare Manager), Jill Burrows (Streetcare Officer), 
Keith Johnson (Assistant Director - Community Services), John Penfold (Corporate 
Support Manager) and Paula Westwood (Democratic Services Officer - Member 
Support).

8 – Apologies for Absence/Attendance of Substitute Members

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillors McLeavy and Worthington.  
Councillors R. McClure and Hall had attended as substitutes for Councillors McLeavy 
and Worthington respectively for this meeting only.

9 – Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting held on 6th June, 2019 were taken as read and confirmed 
subject to the addition of Councillor McEwan joining as Member of the Waste Work 
Group.

10 – Work Programme

The Corporate Support Manager reported that following the last Committee, the items 
in Table 1 below had been agreed for the four year Work Programme.  It had been 
noted that items 10, 11 and 12 had been requested by the Chairman.  Members had 
been requested to prioritise the items listed for the next four years.

Table 1

Item Topic Scope of the review
1 Street Cleanliness. To review to Council’s arrangements for working 

with the Contractor to deliver a higher standard of 
street cleanliness.
To ensure appropriate arrangements are in place 
to manage external factors that impacted upon 
street cleanliness e.g. seagulls and fly tipping.

2 Estates and Asset To review arrangements for maximising income 
from the Council’s assets and the potential for the 

Page 3

Agenda Item 6



Management. disposal of redundant assets.
3 Housing Strategy Review availability of Private Sector and Social 

Housing and consider partnership arrangements 
to ensure that the availability of housing in the 
Borough meets demand. 

4 Corporate Parenting Review the Council’s responsibility with regard to 
Looked After Children in the Borough.

5 Use of Customer 
Services Data

It was considered that if the data collected from 
Customer Services could be broken down in 
wards then emerging patterns could be identified 
and Members could focus on areas which required 
additional focus.

6 Accountability of  
External Bodies

The Committee should give consideration to 
challenging the accountability of External Bodies.  
This Committee should only consider this if it is of 
tangible benefit to the Residents of Barrow.  We 
acknowledge that representatives of External 
Bodies do not have to attend.

7 Memorial Seats To formulate regulations regarding signage and 
materials to be used on memorial seats 
throughout the Borough.

8 Allotments The Assistant Director - Community Services 
welcomed help from the Committee to consider a 
system of allocation and maintenance as well as 
rent for allotments.

9 Cemetery Memorial 
Plots

The Assistant Director - Community Services 
welcomed help from the Committee to consider 
implementing regulations for memorial plots at the 
Cemetery.

10 Revenues and 
Benefits Performance

Review the Council’s revenues and benefits 
service since coming in-house to ensure the 
relevant cost effective and high quality 
performance arrangements are in place.

11 Members Training To ensure appropriate actions are in place to 
monitor the attendance of Members’ training.

12 Recycling Containers To review the possibility of the consultation on 
consistency in household recycling collections in 
England. 

In respect of Item 1 – Street Cleanliness, the Corporate Support Manager reported 
that the Waste Work Group had met and discussed the inconsistency of recycling 
communications as well as the amount of unsegregated recycling presented in bags 

Page 4

Agenda Item 6



which had been classified as contaminated recycling.  He added that Alec Proffit (co-
opted Member) had suggested that it may be appropriate for all Members of the 
Committee to visit the Materials Recycling Facility (MRF) to observe the picking 
process.

The Assistant Director – Community Services advised the Committee that there was 
evidence to suggest that if residual waste was collected fortnightly, recycling 
increased.  He added that he was not suggesting that the Council moved to fortnightly 
collections.  A Member had requested documented evidence for the Committee; the 
Assistant Director – Community Services agreed to distribute this information to the 
Committee.

Prioritising the Work Programme

The Corporate Support Manager had suggested that 3-5 items be selected from the 
12 listed in Table 1 (above) to focus on this year.  This had been discussed at length 
and each of the proposed items had been duly moved, seconded and voted upon.

RESOLVED:- To agree:-

1. That a visit be arranged to the Materials Recycling Facility (MRF);

2. That the Assistant Director – Community Services would distribute documentary 
evidence to the Committee that collection of residual waste on a fortnightly basis 
increased recycling.

3. That the Waste Working Group at their next meeting on 22nd July would be 
requested to consider the possibility of removing recycling facilities from specific 
areas and introduce communal recycling facilities in those problem areas.

4. a)  That the following matters be the main focus for this year’s Work 
Programme:-

(i) Street Cleanliness;
(ii) Allotments;
(iii) Estates;
(iv) Use of Customer Services Data;
(v) Memorial Seats and Cemetery Memorial Plots (to be considered jointly);
(vi) Corporate Parenting;
(vii) Housing Strategy; and
(viii) Accountability of External Bodies.

b) That the Members listed be appointed to the Work Groups listed:-

(i) Street Cleanliness Work Group – Councillors Husband, McLeavy and 
Robson;

(ii) Allotments Work Group – Councillors Gawne, Husband and C. Thomson;

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



(iii) Estates Work Group – Councillors Hall, R. McClure and McEwan;
(iv) Memorial Seats and Plots Work Group – Councillors Cassidy, Husband 

and W. McClure;
(v) Housing Strategy Work Group – Councillors W. McClure, McEwan and 

Morgan.

11 – Performance Indicators

The Corporate Support Manager provided Members with an update regarding the 
performance in Quarter 4.  He advised that the Performance Indicator data was 
reported to the Executive Committee on a quarterly basis then to this Committee to 
allow the Committee to monitor business critical and public facing priorities and 
support the delivery of the Council’s vision through its values and behaviours.  The 
Council’s Performance Indicators had been appended to the report for information.

In respect of the Indicator for Forum Attendance, a Member had requested that in 
order to make this data more meaningful it would be better to also indicate the number 
of shows provided as well as the number of tickets sold.  It had also been suggested 
that a profit/loss line would be useful.

In respect of the Indicators for Fly Tips and Delivery of Containers, it had been noted 
that these figures had been skewed as the Contractor did not always log when the fly 
tip had been responded to or when the replacement container had been delivered until 
a few days after the event.

RESOLVED:- To note the information.

12 – Use of Customer Services Data

The Corporate Support Manager provided Members with an update regarding the use 
of Customer Services data.  He advised that at the last Committee it had been agreed 
to review the Customer Services data from the Work Plan.  

It had been noted that it was not currently possible for the data to be broken down into 
Wards, although a new system was being looked at and this request would form part 
of the specification.

The data from 1st April to 20th June, 2019 had been presented as follows:-

Service Number reported  Number taken to service 
failure 

Dog Fouling 27 5
Fly Tipping 405 2
Missed Container 374 72
New Container 728 14
Special Collection 1990 32
Allotment 97 0
Drug Related Litter 1 0

Page 6

Agenda Item 6



Abandoned Vehicles 41 0
Animal Carcass 5 0
Vandalism 1 0
TOTAL SERVICE 3,670 131

The data indicates the number of each service requested, along with the amount 
which had resulted in a service failure.

This report would be presented on a quarterly basis to this Committee.

RESOLVED:- To note the information.

REFERRED ITEMS

THE FOLLOWING MATTERS ARE REFERRED TO COUNCIL FOR DECISION

13 – Annual Report 2018/2019

The Corporate Support Manager presented the Scrutiny Annual Report for 2018/2019.  
He advised that the report presented at the last meeting was the draft version and it 
now included the proposed Work Programme until 2023.

He reported that the Council had one Overview and Scrutiny Committee with the remit 
to; investigate, scrutinise, monitor, oversee and comment on service delivery 
mechanisms, policy implementation, or any other issue affecting the Borough or its 
residents provided that they had previously been considered by either the Executive 
Committee or Council.

Membership of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee in 2018/2019 was Councillors 
McLeavy (Chairman), Cassidy (Vice-Chairman), Gill, Husband, Preston, Proffitt, Heath
C. Thomson, M. A. Thomson, Wall and Williams.

Members had previously agreed to develop a four year Work Programme up to March 
2019 which was now substantially completed.  Members had identified topics for 
review for the next four years which are presented in the table below.

The Committee recognised that additional urgent items may be identified during the 
period and they would be considered in an appropriate timeframe. 

Table 1

Item Topic Scope of the review
1 Street Cleanliness. To review to Council’s arrangements for working 

with the Contractor to deliver a higher standard of 
street cleanliness.
To ensure appropriate arrangements are in place 
to manage external factors that impacted upon 

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



street cleanliness e.g. seagulls and fly tipping.
2 Estates and Asset 

Management.
To review arrangements for maximising income 
from The Council’s assets and the potential for the 
disposal of redundant assets.

3 Housing Strategy Review availability of Private Sector and Social 
Housing and consider partnership arrangements 
to ensure that the availability of housing in the 
Borough meets demand. 

4 Corporate Parenting Review the Council’s responsibility with regard to 
Looked After Children in the Borough.

5 Use of Customer 
Services Data

It was considered that if the data collected from 
Customer Services could be broken down in 
wards then emerging patterns could be identified 
and Members could focus on areas which required 
additional focus.

6 Accountability of  
External Bodies

The Committee should give consideration to 
challenging the accountability of External Bodies.  
This Committee should only consider this if it is of 
tangible benefit to the residents of Barrow. We 
acknowledge that representatives of External 
Bodies do not have to attend.

7 Memorial Seats To formulate regulations regarding signage and 
materials to be used on memorial seats 
throughout the Borough.

8 Allotments The Assistant Director - Community Services 
welcomed help from the Committee to consider a 
system of allocation and maintenance as well as 
rent for allotments.

9 Cemetery Memorial 
Plots

The Assistant Director - Community Services 
welcomed help from the Committee to consider 
implementing regulations for memorial plots at the 
Cemetery.

10 Revenues and 
Benefits Performance

Review the Council’s revenues and benefits 
service since coming in-house to ensure the 
relevant cost effective and high quality 
performance arrangements are in place.

11 Members Training To ensure appropriate actions are in place to 
monitor the attendance of member’s training.

12 Recycling Containers To review the possibility of the consultation on 
consistency in household recycling collections in 
England. 

RECOMMENDED:- (i) To note the Annual Report; and

Page 8

Agenda Item 6



(ii) To agree to present the Annual Report to Full Council. 

The meeting closed at 3.15 p.m.

Page 9

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



  Part One

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: 11th September, 2019

Reporting Officer: Corporate Support Assistant

(D)

Title: Prioritisation of the Work Programme

Summary and Conclusions: 

The items on the work programme have been allocated to a time frame to be 
reviewed. 

Recommendations: 

To agree the changes for the four year work programme and recommend 
work groups and chairs for all.

Report

Following on from the previous Committee meeting, the work programme 
needed prioritising and dividing equally across the four years. This ensures 
that all items have efficient time and resource for the best outcome. 

Councillors McLeavy and Cassidy met with Officers to prioritise the following:-

Year 1 Street Cleanliness
Year 1 Revenues and Benefits Performance 
Year 1 Members’ Training 
Year 2 Estates and Asset Management 
Year 2 Housing Strategy 
Year 2 Allotments
Year 3 Memorial Seats and Cemetery Memorial Plots 
Year 4 Accountability of External Bodies
Year 4 Corporate Parenting 
Year 4 Recycling Containers

(i) Legal Implications

The recommendation has no legal implications.

(ii) Risk Assessment

The recommendation has no implications.

Page 11

Agenda Item 7



(iii) Financial Implications

The recommendation has no financial implications.

(iv) Health and Safety Implications

The recommendation has no implications.

(v) Equality and Diversity

The recommendation has no detrimental impact on service users showing any 
of the protected characteristics under current Equalities legislation.

(vi) Health and Well-being Implications

The recommendation has no adverse effect on the Health and Wellbeing of 
users of this service.

Background Papers

Nil

Report Author

Corporate Support Assistant 

Page 12

Agenda Item 7



  Part One

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: 11th September, 2019

Reporting Officer: Corporate Support Assistant

(D)

Title: Waste

Summary and Conclusions: 

To provide Members with an update regarding the waste collection service.

Recommendations: 

Members are invited to consider the information and agree to continue to 
receive reports on a quarterly basis.

Report

Contamination 

The amount of contamination for February - July 2019 is shown in the table 
below:-

Month Tonnage %
February 160.44   58.60%
March 124.84   50.50%
April 129.42   53.00%
May 164.20   50.00%
June 164.20   50.00%
July 154.36   56.35%

Waste Collection Service 

The Streetcare Manager will provide an update regarding the waste collection 
service.

(i) Legal Implications

The recommendation has no legal implications.

(ii) Risk Assessment

The recommendation has no implications.

Page 13

Agenda Item 8



(iii) Financial Implications

The recommendation has no financial implications.

(iv) Health and Safety Implications

The recommendation has no implications.

(v) Equality and Diversity

The recommendation has no detrimental impact on service users showing any 
of the protected characteristics under current Equalities legislation.

(vi) Health and Well-being Implications

The recommendation has no adverse effect on the Health and Wellbeing of 
users of this service.

Background Papers

Nil

Report Author

Corporate Support Assistant 

Page 14

Agenda Item 8



  Part One

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: 11th September, 2019

Reporting Officer: Corporate Support Assistant

(D)

Title: Waste Working Group

Summary and Conclusions: 

To provide Members with an update regarding the Scrutiny Waste Working 
Group’s activities and consider recommendations. 

Recommendations: 

To consider the recommendations for the recycling collection service as 
detailed in the report below and agree to progress these in partnership with 
officers and partners.

Report

The Scrutiny Waste Working Group (SWWG) has met three times and 
Members have observed processing of recyclable material at the Materials 
Recovery Facility (MRF) since May 2019, and have agreed the following 
terms of reference:

Purpose / role of the group: 
The role of the Group is to meticulously review and assess the methodology, 
delivery, governance and monitoring of the Borough Council's waste 
management contracts with a view to maximising the service-standard, 
financial and environmental outputs of all three service areas: Recycling, 
Residual Waste and Street-cleansing.

The Group aims to identify broad areas of improvement which will be reported 
to the Borough Council's Overview & Scrutiny Committee on a quarterly basis 
as well as when significant progress on an issue is being made.  Actions will 
be referred into:

1. Officers responsible for managing the waste collection contract;
3. Executive Committee; and (possibly)
4. External partners as appropriate.

Membership:
The Group will be made up of Elected Members from the Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee and will meet on a monthly basis.

Page 15

Agenda Item 9



Initially the SWWG will concentrate on the recycling service.  Three broad 
areas of the collection and process operations have been identified as being 
key to implementing improvements.  It was agreed that the “End process” 
should be considered first as it is the priority:

Presentation of waste
 Household presentation of recyclable material;
 What can be recycled/ where it should be presented/ how it should be 

presented?
 Information provided to residents including publicity/ advice/ promotion; 

and
 On-going plan to improve the service and manage changes to service 

delivery.

Servicing of bins 
 How contractual standards are adhered to and monitored including:

o Checks and removal of contamination;
o Dealing with and reporting rejection; and
o Feedback to residents.

End process
 Managing the recycling at the point of delivery to the MRF site;
 Processing of recycling and removal and segregation of contamination; 

and
 Onward processing to maximise income for the Contractor and the 

Council.

Recommendations:
The following recommendations should be considered at the September CPB 
meeting:

1. How the Council and Contractor can maximise the amount of 
resource recovered at the MRF by:

a. Treatment of the materials immediately post-tip, prior to the materials 
being sorted on the picking line;

b. More pickers available on the picking line;
c. Slower pass of materials on the picking line;
d. More than one pass of materials on the picking line;
e. Treatment of the materials immediately post-pass after the picking line;
f. Treatment or alternative disposal route for rejected loads that maximise 

the diversion of waste from disposal such as incineration or landfill;
g. Sourcing and use of a higher quality of MRF treatment.

2. CPB should provide a collective understanding on:
a. A definitive list of materials that are recyclable through the red bin 

collection scheme;
b. Where materials from a. (above) are being reprocessed with a quality, 

auditable and timely reporting mechanism to ensure resource is being 
treated in an ethical, environmental and financially-sound manner;

Page 16

Agenda Item 9



c. A figure of acceptable contamination per load at tipping point and a 
procedure of checking random sampling;

d. How invoicing and share of income from sale of recyclate is handled 
and processed (with a view to ensuring both Council and Contractor 
are incentivised);

e. How and when contract performance figures are exchanged between 
Council and Contractor.

3. Ensure that any changes to collection rounds and methodology 
are subject to robust change control procedures including 
communications to the public until the above issues are 
addressed and delivered, with any future change being managed 
effectively.

(i) Legal Implications

The recommendation has no legal implications.

(ii) Risk Assessment

The recommendation has no implications.

(iii) Financial Implications

The recommendation has no financial implications.

(iv) Health and Safety Implications

The recommendation has no implications.

(v) Equality and Diversity

The recommendation has no detrimental impact on service users showing any 
of the protected characteristics under current Equalities legislation.

(vi) Health and Well-being Implications

The recommendation has no adverse effect on the Health and Wellbeing of 
users of this service.

Background Papers

Nil

Report Author

Alec Proffitt 

Page 17

Agenda Item 9



This page is intentionally left blank



  Part One

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: 11th September, 2019

Reporting Officer: Corporate Support Assistant

(D)

Title: Performance Indicators (Quarter 1)

Summary and Conclusions: 

The report shows the Performance Indicators for Quarter 1.

Recommendations: 

Members are invited to consider the information.

Report

The performance indicators are to be considered by the Executive Committee 
on 4th September, 2019. 

The service performance indicator outputs for Quarter 1 are presented in 
Appendix 1.

For indicators where there has been a significant variation from the 
anticipated outputs, an explanation is detailed below.

1. The food safety standard inspections are below target due to delays in the 
on-going staff recruitment exercise as well as focusing on high priority 
inspections. The Public Protection team have focussed on inspecting the 
higher risk businesses during this period.

2. Forum attendance figure of 14,826 is below the figure achieved for the 
same period last year. This shortfall is attributable to some organisations 
who hire the Theatre seeing a drop in the number of attendees for their 
performances.

3. Fly tips collected within one working day is recorded as 47% against a 
target of 100%. The Streetcare team continue to work with the waste 
Contractor to address this shortfall; however, it is acknowledged that part 
of the issue is the recording of the fly-tip removal date rather than the fly-
tip being removed. 

4. The number of bins delivered within 7 working days is 87% against a 
target of 100% but has improved significantly from the same period last 
year (43%).

Page 19

Agenda Item 10



(i) Legal Implications

The recommendation has no legal implications.

(ii) Risk Assessment

The recommendation has no implications.

(iii) Financial Implications

The recommendation has no financial implications.

(iv) Health and Safety Implications

The recommendation has no implications.

(v) Equality and Diversity

The recommendation has no detrimental impact on service users showing any 
of the protected characteristics under current Equalities legislation.

(vi) Health and Well-being Implications

The recommendation has no adverse effect on the Health and Wellbeing of 
users of this service.

Background Papers

Nil

Report Author

Corporate Support Assistant 

Page 20

Agenda Item 10



 

 1 

Performance Indicators 

Performance 

Management 

Framework 

Indicator Rationale  Where  Officer        

Responsible  

Target Q1 

Staff under-

taking profes-

sional training  

The Council Plan identifies the to continue 

to develop staff. 

Council Plan 

2017-2020,  

Priority 1, LE6. 

Executive    

Director  

Number 

agreed at 

budget 

21 

Planning         

decisions  

Statutory requirement: The Government 

has set a two year rolling target for the   

percentage of decision determined within 

the timescale. 

- Development        

Services   

Manager 

(Planning) 

National      

Annual Tar-

get:   Major - 

60% Other -

70% 

Majors : 80.0% 

Others : 82.3% 

Food safety 

standard 

Statutory requirement: To provide the public 

with food safety standard information for 

catering businesses within the Borough. 

- Public         

Protection 

Manager 

An annual 
target of 348 
was agreed 
in 2018/19 

Number of Food Premises Inspected = 
77.  PPS is still trying to recruit addi-
tional staff, inspections are carried out    
using a risk based approach.  

 

Forum                

attendance 

Monitor attendance at performances and 

events to inform the future cultural offer. 

Council Plan 

2017-2020,  

Priority 2, TC1. 

Forum       

Manager 

2018/19—

15,742  

The attendance for Q1 was14,826. 
which is lower than for the same period 
in 2018/19 (15,742).  In the period 
some groups that hire the Theatrehave 
seen a reduction in attendees from the 
previous year. 

% of Play-

ground         

maintenance    

inspections   

completed  

The Council is committed to encourage use 
of safe leisure facilities through. 

Weekly inspections (Contractor), Quarterly 
(Grounds Maintenance Contracts          
Manager), Annual (RoSPA Inspector) (Aug 
18) 

Council Plan 

2017-2020,  

Priority 3, HI1. 

Grounds 

Maintenance 

Contracts   

Manager 

100% 100% 

Council Business  

P
age 21

A
genda Item

 10
A

ppendix 1



 

 2 

Performance Indicators 

Performance 

Management 

Framework 

Indicator Where  Officer Responsible  Target Q1 Rationale 

Fly tips collected within 

one working day of   

being reported. 

Refuse, Recycling and 

Street Cleansing    

Contract 2017-2024, 

Schedule 12,           

Performance Targets.  

Streetcare Manager 100% 47% is the reported figure however 

this is lower than the actual figure 

because of issues  with populating 

the reporting system. This is cur-

rently being addressed. 

Fly-tipping has a      

detrimental effect on 

the amenity of the   

Borough and removal 

within 1 working day is          

stipulated in the       

contract. 

Containers delivered 

within 7 working days. 

Refuse, Recycling and 

Street Cleansing    

Contract 2017-2024, 

Schedule 12,            

Performance Targets.  

Streetcare Manager 100% 86% This is still below took but 

shows an improvement from the 

same period in 2018/19 

Providing waste            

containers to residents 

in a timely manner is          

critical to managing 

waste and cleansing 

and is stipulated in  the       

contract. 

Missed containers from 

households on the    

assisted list during 

scheduled collections. 

Refuse, Recycling and 

Street Cleansing     

Contract 2017-2024, 

Schedule 12,            

Performance Targets.  

Streetcare Manager 0% 0.49% This is a critical part of 

the services for         

residents who are     

unable to place their 

waste at the curtilage of 

their property. 

Operational/ Contractor 

P
age 22

A
genda Item

 10
A

ppendix 1



 

 3 

Performance Indicators 

Performance 

Management 

Framework 

Indicator Rationale Where  Officer Responsible  Target Q1 

No of enforcement    

notices served for; fly 

tips, litter and         

abandoned vehicles 

These environmental 

crimes have a          

detrimental effect on 

the amenity of the   

Borough 

Council Plan 2017-

2020,  Priority 2, TCI. 

Streetcare Manager For             

information 

only 

Abandoned Vehicle Fines 1 

Fly-tipping Fines  1 

Littering Fines  1 

Section 34             2 

Membership leavers/     

starters at Leisure   

Centre 

Increasing activity rates 

will have a beneficial 

impact on health       

inequalities 

Council Plan 2017-

2020,  Priority 2, HI1. 

Assistant Director –

Community Services. 

N/A Not reported this year to allow 

the provider to establish a    

baseline  

Performance Plan 

P
age 23

A
genda Item

 10
A

ppendix 1



 

 4 

Performance Indicators 

Performance 

Management 

Framework 

Indicator Rationale Where  Officer Responsible  Target Q1 

No of disabled 

facilities grants  

The increase is contributed to the       

introduction of a non-means tested 

grant. This has meant that there are 

very few refusals compared to previous 

years. We provide funding for a DFG 

dedicated Occupational therapist who 

has enabled more recommendations to 

be processed faster.  

Council Plan 2017

-2020,  Priority 4, 

H6. 

Property Services 

Group Manager 

N/A 34 

% of market 

stalls available 

for new          

businesses. 

To continue to support small business-

es within the town. 

Council Plan 2017

-2020,  Priority 2, 

TC 1. 

Assistant Director –

Community Services. 

For information 

only 

Currently 57 stalls are in use 

out of a total 78 which is 27%     

available for new businesses. 

Continue to  

provide short 

stay, long stay 

and contract 

parking spaces. 

Provision of providing appropriate park-

ing is critical to support local business. 

Council Plan 2017

-2020,  Priority 2, 

TC 5. 

Assistant Director –

Community Services. 

For information 

only 

The total number of car parking 
spaces in the Borough (inc  
Dalton) is 1401 – however, 29 
of which are unavailable due to 
1 car park (Strand 2) being in a 
state of disrepair.  Therefore 
there are 1372 available long 
stay, short stay, disabled and 
contract parking spaces. There 
are 555 “FREE AFTER 3”  
spaces.  These are located on 
Portland Walk (Rooftop) car 
park and Whittaker Street. 

Performance Plan 

P
age 24

A
genda Item

 10
A

ppendix 1


	Agenda
	6 Confirmation of Minutes
	7 Prioritisation of the Work Programme
	8 Waste
	9 Waste Working Group
	10 Performance Indicators (Quarter 1)
	Council Performance Indicators Q1 2019


